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Formp 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisty state reporting requirements

| OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

July 1

, 2010, and ending

June 30

,20 11

B  Check if applicable
D Address change
O Name change

D Inthial retum

D Terminated

D Amended retum
D Application pending

C Name of organization AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC.

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

39-1684956

Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address)
430 EAST DIVISION STREET

Roomvsuite

E Telephone number

920-926-4512

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
FOND DU LAC, Wi 54935

G Gross receipts $

11,972,636

F Name and address of principal officer RITA MEIDAM

430 EAST DIVISION STREET, FOND DU LAC, WI 54935

| Tax-exempt status

501(c)(3) [ sote)¢ ) (insertno) [ ] 4947@@))or []527

H(a) s this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No

H{b) Are all affihates included?
If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)

r__]Yes D No

J Website: » H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization. Corporation E] Trust I:] Association D Other P> I L Year of formation 1990 I M State of legal domicile w1
Summary
Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
o THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT
g FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AND ST. FRANCIS HOME
e
% 2  Check this box > [] f the organization discontinued tts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 13
» | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1b) 4 13
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) RN 6 175
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 682,507 1,214,565
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIIi, ine 2g) .. 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part Viil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d — . 856,333 467,955
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines \\U)gﬁhd 11e 559,335 548,647
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must é?ua M(A)‘, I|ne 12) 2,098,175 2,231,167
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part\(-‘ mn (A), I|nes 1 Q 1,060,524 928,230
14  Benefits pard to or for members (Part | c lu ang R 0 0
@ |15 Salanes, other compensation, employee enef ts WH nes 5—1 0) 0 0
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, ¢ Iumn{A)’h 1\@\! . 0 0
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (Dﬂi 106 865 |
w147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), line a~11d, 11f-241) . . 300,170 308,952
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,360,694 1,237,182
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 737,481 993,985
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5|20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 11,251,117 12,754,062
;‘:g 21 Total abilities (Part X, line 26) . .. 900,034 686,122
ZZ| 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 10,351,083 12,067,940

m&gnature Block

Under penalties of penjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s

o true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

— :

[ )} Yy

o~ I 4 5 - 20/2

ed Sign Signatyge of officer & Date

—, Here AN € itz , VP v cFI

= Type or print name and title 7

2 Pai d Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check D ' PTIN
QPreparer self-employed

Use only Firm's name > Firm's EIN »
Firm's address > Phone no
%May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . [J Yes [ 1No
Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2010)

%or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

(!



Form 990 (2010) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

* Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthusParttt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

Bnefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT

FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AND ST. FRANCIS HOME.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r990-E2? . . . . . . . . . e

If “Yes,” descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . . . o e e e [OYes [ZINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

[ Yes No

4a

THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. PROVIDES SUPPORT TO AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE, INC., WAUPUN
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, AND ST. FRANCIS HOME OF FOND DU LAC FOR OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL EQUIPMENT.

4b (Code. ) (Expenses $ 52,918 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION REIMBURSES ITS AFFILIATE FOR PURCHASED SERVICES AND OFFICE SUPPLIES.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4¢ Total program service expenses » 981,148

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)

1

10

11

-

12a

13
14 a
15
16
17
18
19

20 2

Page 3
BT Checkiist of Required Schedules

. Yes | No
Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 11V
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) . 2|V
Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ii . e e e 4 v
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il . 5 v
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . e . e e e e 6 v
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 v
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part |l .. C e e e e e . 8 v
Did the organization report an amount in Part X hine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e 9 v
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . e e 10 v
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes " then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, | ok Ef’;ﬁi
Vil, VI, IX, or X as applicable. , ; g“?;‘il
Did the organization report an amount for land, bunldings, and equipment in Part X, ne 10? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . 11a v
Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties In Part X, I|ne 12 that 1S 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . o 11b v
Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part ViIl . 11¢c v
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d v
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 25?7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D Part X 1ie| v
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f v
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Scheaule D, Parts X1, Xii, and Xiif . 12a v/
Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted f nanCIaI statements for the tax year” If "Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll is optional 12b v
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 Y
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a v
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland IV | 44b v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entrty located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV . 15 v
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuais located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 v
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 4
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross iIncome and contnbutions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . i8 | v
Did the organlzatlon report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII hne 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 v
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes complete Schedule H . 20a v
If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) | 20b v

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) | Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . . 21| v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland ill . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleJ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23| v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . o L o 0o oL 0oL 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d v
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . 2523 v
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzation’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ2?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . .. . . 25h v
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . . 26

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction W|th one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L, [
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part v . . . . e .o .o 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . 28¢c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Dd the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . 30
31  Did the organization Ilqwdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes comp/ete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . 31
32 Dd the organnzatlon selI exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 If “Yes
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . e e e 32
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts A III
NV,andV,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0. e e e e s e e e s 3al Y
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartV, line2 . . . . . . . e [OYes [INo
36 Section 501(c)(3) orgamzatlons Dld the organlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 v

S NN IS KNS NN

g

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule R,
Partvi. . . . . .. . 37 v
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0] and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vl Ilnes 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . e e 38 | v

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010),

Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V O
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and J
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .o . ic | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? . e e e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b Y
€ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? . 5c v
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductrble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) (
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods - |
and services provided to the payor? . e - e e e 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded” . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which 1t was
required to file Form 82827 . . .o e e e 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year e e I 7d I _ |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g | v/
h I the organization recewved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7Th | v
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring o
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e e 8 v
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. . |
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a v
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person” 9b v
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Inmation fees and capital contrnibutions included on Part VIll, ine12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, for public use of club facnlltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . R 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanmng services dunng the tax year‘7 14a v
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

4"/} Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a
) “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goverming body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 v
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . e e e e e 7a v
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . 8a|v
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b |V
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . .. 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affllates? . 10a v
b If “Yes,” does the organization have wntten policies and procedures govemlng the actlvmes of such
chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b
11a  Has the organization prowded a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? . . .. 11al v
b Descnbein Schedule O the process, |f any, used by the organlzatlon to review th|s Form 990. J
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 . 12a| v
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key emp|oyees requ1red to disclose annually interests that could give
nse to conflicts? T R Y4
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this is done . o, 12¢ci v
13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy’? . 13 v
14  Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destructlon pollcy'7 . 14 v
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstructlons )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or snmllar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng the year? . . e e e e .o 16a v
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the B
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b v

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  WISCONSIN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
3 Own website {1 Another’s website Upon request

Describe 1in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » LESLIE STEPHANY, 430 E. DIVISION STREET, FOND DU LAC, WI 54935 (920) 926-4512

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) . Page 7
IEZXAI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
) and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . []

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

 List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List alt of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees, and former such persons.
[0 Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

w (B) ©) D) (B) 3]
Name and Title Average Posttion (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hovl:’r:eser i E__{ 3 g é‘ § %’:- 5‘_‘ com;:rinns‘atlon comperr;::tt;%n from am;:lrjlgtr of
(descnbe | 3 g Zl8le| o 2 g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 8§ Eg' - 133 S| | organzaton | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
refated S| B k) S (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| § é’ 3 B and related
inSchedule| Q| 2 ? organizations
0) 8 2
Q
(1) JOSEPH BIRD 5
SECRETARY/TREASURER ) v v
(2) KATE BRESSER 5
DIRECTOR ) v
_(3) SR. MARY NOEL BROWN 5
EX-OFFICIO v
(4) JOAN CUNNINGHAM 5
DIRECTOR ) v
{5) RICHARD KLEINFELDT 5
DIRECTOR ) v
(6) DR. PUNIT KUMAR 5
DIRECTOR ’ v/
(7) DR. KAREN MEYER 5
DIRECTOR ) v
(8) KEVIN MICHELS 5
CHAIRPERSON ’ v v
(9) SISTER MARIE SCOTT 5
DIRECTOR ’ v
(10) MIKE SPAUDE 5
DIRECTOR ) v
(11) DR. CATHERINE TWOHIG-MCGALLOWAY 5
DIRECTOR ) v
(12) JACK TWOHIG 5
VICE CHAIRPERSON ) v v
(13) MILAN VANDEZANDE 5
DIRECTOR v
(14) DR. DAVID WEBER 5
DIRECTOR ’ v
(15) ROBERT A. FALE 5 122,928 31,431
EX-OFFICIO v
(16) JANE HYDE .5 268,861 19,728
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - EX-OFFICIO v v

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)« Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) (8) ©) ©) (B) 2]
Name and title Average Posttion (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per oslslol=laz|n compensation |compensation from amount of
week 2alalz|le|3&]|¢ from related other
(descnbe | 55| 2 § © %g 3 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | &5 3 3 E 5| | organzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related a4 -1 g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgamizations{ & | 5 3 ] and related
n Schedule gl a @ organizations
0) 3 2
a
(17
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26).
(27)
(28)
ib Sub-total . . . . N & 991,789 51,159
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A
d Total (add lines1ibandic). . . . . . - 991,789 51,159
2 Total number of individuals (including but not llmlted to those histed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated -
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual C e e e 3 v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . .o e e e 4 |y
5 Did any person Ilsted on I|ne 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or mdlwdual |
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(8)

(©

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » ¢

Form 990 (2010)



Form $80 (2010% Page 9
[ZESXTI _Statement of Revenue
: A (B) (C) (D)
. Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
] exempt business excluded from tax
| function revenue under sections
| revenue 512,513, or 514
2 2 1a Federated campaigns . 1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
4 E ¢ Fundraising events . 1c
%, 8 d Related organizations . 1d
) E e Govemment grants (contnbutlons) 1e
S 2| f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
5 .g and similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,214,565
‘g § g Noncash contributions included i hnes 1a-1¢-$ | o
o h Total. Add lines 1a—1f . .. » 1,214,565
§ Business Code . i - __A__J
% 2a
o b
8| ¢
$| 4
(/7]
E e
=3 f  All other program service revenue .
o g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . ... > |
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends Interest,
and other similar amounts) > 198,053 198,053
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties L. R
() Real (i} Personal
6a Gross Rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) I - |
d Net rental Income or {loss) . ...
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securiies (i) Other
assets other than inventory 9,087,289 254,961
b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 8,793,348 279,000
¢ Gamnor (loss) . 293,941 -24,039 i |
d Net gain or (loss) > 269,902 269,902
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $
< of contributions reported on line 1c).
E SeePartIlV,line18 . . . . . g 889,209
o b Less:drectexpenses . . . . b 364,801 o L » -
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 524,408 524,408
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,lne19 . . . . . ga
b Less:directexpenses . . . b D
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng activities . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . g 328,559
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 304,320 I 1 ~ J
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . > 24,239 24,239
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code -_J
11a
b
c
d Al other revenue ;
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 2,231,167 1,016,602

Form 990 (2010)



Form 930 (2010) « page 10
m&atement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (B) (© (D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Totlexpenses | Program servoe | Management and Funcrarsng
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and J
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 . 928,230 928,230
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In ‘
the U.S. See Part IV, ine 22 . |
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments, |
organizations, and individuals outside the t
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 1
4 Benefits paid to or for members |
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahf ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages .
8 Pension plan contnbutions (include sectnon 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10  Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services {non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 1,399 1,399
¢ Accounting 6,420 6,420
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV Ime 17
f Investment management fees 27,729 27,729
g Other
12  Advertising and promotlon 1,029 1,029
13  Office expenses 1,863 373 745 745
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy
17  Travel . .
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 1,786 7,786
23 Insurance . e e e
24  Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered |
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If |
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column i
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O.) |
a PURCHASED SERVICES 245,240 49,048 98,096 98,096
b MISCELLANEOUS 17,486 3,497 6,994 6,995
c
d
e
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,237,182 981,148 149,169 106,865
26 Joint costs. Check here »[]if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Comptete this line
only If the organization reported 1n column
(B} j0int costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010} Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-beanng ; 1
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 2,455,770| 2 2,331,365
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 15,840{ 3 16,103
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L .. e e e e 5
6 Receivables from other dlsquallfled persons {(as deflned under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventones for sale or use 48,109| 8 46,314
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments —publicly traded secunties 8,431,570 11 10,047,661
12  Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 279,000| 13 290,000
14 Intangble assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . .o 20,827| 15 22,619
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal llne 34) 11,251,116} 16 12,754,062
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
# |21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ 122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
'-g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
| Complete Part 1l of Schedule L . e e 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other hiabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . 900,034 25 686,122
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 900,034 26 686,122
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > - and complete
o lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5127 Unrestricted net assets . 1,856,867| 27 3,172,845
g 28 Temporarily restncted net assets . 7,040,003| 28 7,433,883
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 1,454,212| 29 1,461,212
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2|30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
ﬁ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 10,351,082 33 12,067,940
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances . 11,251,116 34 12,754,062

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010p
IEEEd Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

Db WN =

Part XIi Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) .

2,231,167

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,237,182

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

993,985

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A))

10,351,083

O (HIW[N (=

Other changes In net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) .

722,872

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine hines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X I|ne 33
column (B)) .

-]

12,067,940

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] cash Accrual [} Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked “Other,” explain In

Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[0 Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requwed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. e e .
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2b

2c

3a

3b

Form 990 (2010)



if,’,,’:,i';’;’ :",igﬁ_gz, Public Charity Status and Public Support | 0261:5847

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intenal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1}{A)(i)
2 [ A schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [J A hosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(jii).
4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part |l.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or govermmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){1){A){v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

9 Uan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iii.)

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [/] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h.

a Type | b [ Typel ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Typelll-Other
e [/] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type Il, or Type HI supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . . N b
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbut|on from any of the
following persons?

(3]

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i) v
(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . e e e e e e e 11g(ii) v
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (1)) above'7 e e e e e 11gﬁii)| v
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i} Type of organization | (v} Is the organization {v) Did you notify {vi) Is the (vi1) Amount of
organization (descnbed on ines 1-9 | incol (i) hsted in your | the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A) AGNESIAN 39.0807236 |3 v v v 897,291
HEALTHCARE, INC.
(B) ST- FRANCISHOME | 39 90929998 |9 v v v 21,993
OF FOND DU LAC
(C) WAUPUN 390806265 |3 v v v 8,946
MEMORIAL HOSP.
(D)
(E)
928,230
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2

IZXXI  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and etther paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
7  Amounts from hne 4

8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1s regutarly carned on

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of caprtal assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or fafth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)) . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 3313% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and I|ne 14 IS 331 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . N R
b 3313% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and lme 15 is 33‘/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . » []J

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 e

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organizatlon meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organizaton . . . A » O
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on hne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructons . . . . . . . . e e e e e N

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2010 Page 3

GEVSRIl  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failled to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2  Gross recetpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmshed in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlnes 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . . e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » [ (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on secunities loans, rents,
royatties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busnness
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business s regularly carned on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . T S|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage .
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f) . . . . . | 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ne 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33's% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33%3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P []

b 33'3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publcly supported organization » ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE D . . | omBNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12.

n "
Department of the Treasury Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . OYes [1INeo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . OYes [1No
Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contrnibution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded n (a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extrngurshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . OYes [1INo
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)

@) and section 170(h)Y(AB)(1I)? . . . . . . . . L L L oL s OYes [1No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

igdlll] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VHll,lnet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . B A

2 If the organization received or held works of art hrstoncal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P» %

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Fqrm 990) 2010 Page 2
mOrgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[] Public exhibition d [J Loan orexchange programs

[1 Scholarly research e [ Other

[J Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIv.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [JYes [JNo

IS Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

-3

-0 Qo

23

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e COYes [1No

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIowmg table:

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . o . L ..o oL, 1c
Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .. 1d
Distnbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
Ending balance . . . e e 1f
Did the organization rnclude an amount on Form 990 PartX ||ne 21'7 e e e e e e JYes [INo

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b
4

{a) Current year {b) Pnor year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance . . . e
Contnibutions . . . P T
Net investment earnings, galns and LR

losses . . . . . . . . . . R I

Grants or scholarships . . . oGk gy
Other expenditures for facilities and L .
programs . . . . . . . . . Cn e

Administrative expenses . . . . R o
End of year balance . . . [
Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment b %

Permanent endowment » %

Term endowment P %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0. .o 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . . . e e e e e 3a(ii)
If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requrred on Schedule Ft’? C e e e e o 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of investment (a) Cost orother basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other} depreciation

Land

Buildings . . .
Leasehold |mprovements
Equipment

Other

Total. Add hines 1athrough 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . .W»

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
’ (a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other
A
B)
€
D)
(E)
{F)
@)
(H)
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Descnption of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) HOUSE 290,000|COST
2]
3
@
(&)
(]
U]
8
©
(19)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) P 290,000 !
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Descnption (b) Book value
(1) INTEREST RECEIVABLE 22,619
2
@3
@)
)]
6
U]
8
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) . . > 22,619

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Descnption of hability

{b) Amount

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

(2) DUE TO ST. AGNES HOSPITAL

338,222

(3) DUE TO ST. FRANCIS HOME

347,900

@

®)

6

™

@®)

©)

(10)

(1

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25.) »

686,122

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Fprm 990) 2010 Page 4
Part Xi Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1~ Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), line 12) . 1 2,231,167

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 1,237,182

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 993,985

4  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 722,872

5 Donated services and use of facilities 5

6 Investment expenses . 6

7  Prior period adjustments . 7

8  Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 8

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 e 9 722,872
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Ilnes 3 and 9 e 10 1,716,857

Part Ul Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retumn

Total revenue, gains, and ather support per audited financial statements . 3,595,430

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Donated servicesand useoffacilities . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Recovenesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other(DescnbeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 722,872
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 2,872,558
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil hne7b . . | 4a 27,730

b Other (DescribeinPartXiv). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b (669,121) |§

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b (641,391)
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl /me 12 ) 2,231,167

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1,878,573
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated servicesand use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe 1n Part XIV) T s

e Add lines 2a through 2d . (669,121)
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 1,209,452
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25 but not on Ilne 1 ;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b . . | 4a 27,7303

b Other (DescribeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |ab B

¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b 27,730
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 18 ) 1,237,182

Els® )  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

PART X, LINE 4B - FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES $364,801, GIFT SHOP COST OF GOODS SOLD $304,320

PART XIHI, LINE 2D - FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES $364,801, GIFT SHOP COST OF GOODS SOLD $304,320

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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; Supplemental Information Regardin | omBNo 1545-0047
;ﬁ:ﬁg;ﬂﬁgm_m undraising or Gaming Activities g 2010

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Part | . -
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicttations e [ Salicitation of non-government grants
b [ Intemet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [JYes []No
b If “Yes,” list the ten highest patd individuals or entities {(fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
o {v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of indwvidual (iii) Oud fundraiser have (v} Gross receipts {or retained by) {vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity cuségﬂ{n%ﬂ,gg?,‘s’?' of from activity fundrals?r (I_l)sted In (oc;rr;z:.g:nz:gotr’\w
col
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . . . . T

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or ficensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrm 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2010

WFundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, ines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Page 2

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

{c) Other events

{d) Total events
HOUSE RAFFLE GOLF/DINNER 3 (add col (Ia) through
(event type) {event type) (total number) col @)
2
9| 1 Grossrecepts . 332,47 283,683 273,055 889,209
&1 2 Less: Chantable
contrnbutions
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus
ne2 . 332,47 283,683 273,055 889,209
4 Cashprizes . 148,000 18,750 166,750
5 Noncash pnzes 23,028 50,220 3,726 76,974
(2}
8| 6 Rent/facility costs .
g
&t 7 Food and beverages . 13,598 109 13,707
8
5 8 Entertainment 100 100
9 Other direct expenses 14,255 25,444 67,571 107,270
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > {{ 364,801 )
Net income summary. Combine hne 3, column (d), and line 10 > 524,408

ﬁn

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part v, I|ne 19 or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

)]
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
2
T
1 Gross revenue .
81 2 Cashprzes .
g
2! 3 Noncash prizes
Lt
§ 4 Rent/facility costs .
=
5  Other direct expenses
] Yes %| [ Yes %! [ Yes %
6 Volunteer labor . [] No [J No [] No
7  Direct expense summary. Add hnes 2 through 5 in column (d) > |{ )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 | 2
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [Oyes LlNo
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming ficenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? [(dves [INo
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 3

11 , Does the organization operate gaming activittes with nonmembers? . . . . <o [dyves [INo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershrp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . L L . o L L L L Lo MO Yes [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganizaton'sfachity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13 %
b Anoutside faciity . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamnng/specnal events books and
records:
Name »
Address »

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . oL .. c e e e e e o oo o oo oo oo OYes ONo
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» &
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address »

16  Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation »  $

Description of services provided »

[1 Director/officer (J Employee (] independent contractor

17  Mandatory distnbutions.
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . e OvYes [JNo
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbu‘ted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year »  $

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oM No 15450047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 o
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Open to Public

Department of the Ti Part IV, line 23. A
.nfé’maf‘pfev&ue%eﬁii” i > Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. lnspectlon
Name of the organization Employer identificabon number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
(1 First-class or charter travel {3 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
(J Travel for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments (7] Health or social club dues or inthiation fees
(] Discretionary spending account [0 Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment | | | |
or rembursement or prowsion of all of the expenses descnbed above? If “No,” complete Part |li to
explan. . . . . . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantlatlon pnor to relmbursmg or allowing expenses mcurred by all offlcers
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 12? . . . . . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
[J Compensation committee [J Written employment contract
[J Independent compensation consultant [J Compensation survey or study ;
[0 Form 990 of other organizations [J Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person histed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, hne 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? | 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . ; 4c v

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

|
|
e

a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . L L L L oo oo 5a v
b Any related organization? . . . e e e e e 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of.
a Theorgamzation? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 6a v
b Any related organization? . . . e e s 6b v

If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part Ill
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not descnbed in lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” descnbeinPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” descnbe

inParthl . . . . . . . . 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8§, dld the organlzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . . . . . o .. ..o 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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f;‘i’:,ﬁ‘;‘;;i? 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | 02%1:5347

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Pubiic

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

_PART VI, LINE 11B - THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT PREPARES THE FORM 990 AND THE RETURN IS REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF

_FINANCE AND CFO. A FINAL COPY OF THE 2010 FORM IS PROVIDED TO THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION BOARD

_BEFORE THE RETURN IS FILED WITH THE IRS.

_PART VII, SECTION A, COLUMN B - ROBERT FALE AND JANE HYDE ARE BOTH FULL-TIME SALARIED EMPLOYEES OF AGNESIAN

HEALTHCARE, INC., A RELATED PARTY. FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT IS BASED ON A 40-HOUR WORKWEEK.

_PART VI, LINE 12C - THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC., HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT REQUIRES

_THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE STAFF MEMBERS WITH ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBLITIES TO DISCLOSE

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF THEMSELVES AND THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS ON A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM DISTRIBUTED ANNUALLY.

PART VI, LINE 19 - INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING INSPECTION OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE FOUNDATION OFFICE. THE REQUESTER IS ASKED TO COMPLETE THE REQUEST

FORM WHICH ASKS FOR NAME, EMPLOYER/AFFILIATION AND THE PURPOSE FOR THE REQUEST. INSPECTION 1S ONLY ALLOWED

DURING AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION'S NORMAL OFFICE HOURS.

PART XI, LINE § - INVESTMENT INCOME ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDED $722,872 IN

_UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS.

PART XiI, LINE 2B - THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. WERE AUDITED BY AN

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM, WIPFLI, LLP.

PART Xii, LINE 2C - THE BOARD OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF RELATED ORGANIZATION AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE, INC. IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010)




Schedule O (Fo'rm 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name qf the organization Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Supplemental Information
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WIPFLAi.

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.
Fond du Lac, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation,
Inc. as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

Wipgts LLP

Wipfli LLP

September 20, 2011
Wausau, Wisconsin




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2011 and 2010

Assets 2011 2010

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,199,309 $ 1,346,341
Unconditional promises to give 16,103 15,840
Inventories 46,314 48,109
Total current assets 1,261,726 1,410,290
Investments 1,832,184 1,346,612
Restricted investments 9,660,152 8,494,215
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,754,062 $ 11,251,117

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities - Due to affiliates $ 686,122 $ 900,034
Net assets:
Unrestricted . 3,172,845 1,856,868
Temporarily restricted 7,433,883 7,040,003
Permanently restricted 1,461,212 1,454,212
Total net assets 12,067,940 10,351,083
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 12,754,062 $ 11,251,117

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 2




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue, gains, and other support:
Contributions $ 293089 $ 916976 $ 4500 $ 1,214,565
Special events - 889,209 - 889,209
Gift shop sales 328,559 - - 328,559
Investment income 1,077,671 85,426 - 1,163,097
Net assets released from restrictions 1,325,279 (1,325,279 - -
Total revenue, gains, and other
support 3,024,598 566,332 4 500 3,595,430
Expenses:
Program services:
Grants to affiliates 793,210 - - 793,210
Grants to unaffiliated organizations 135,020 - - 135,020
Gift shop cost of goods sold 304,320 - - 304,320
Management and general 281,222 - - 281,222
Fund-raising 364,801 - - 364,801
Total expenses 1,878,573 - - 1,878,573
Change in net assets before reclassification
and transfer of net assets 1,146,025 566,332 4,500 1,716,857
Reclassification of donor-restricted
contributions 169,952 (172,452) 2,500 -
Increase in net assets 1,315,977 393,880 7,000 1,716,857
Net assets at beginning 1,856,868 7,040,003 1,454,212 10,351,083
Net assets at end $ 3,172,845 $ 7,433883 $ 1,461,212 $ 12,067,940




2010

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 291,314 $ 355345 % 35848 $ 682,507

- 880,888 - 880,888
316,862 - - 316,862
542,769 519,808 - 1,062,577

1,378,134 (1,378,134) - -

2,529,079 377,907 35,848 2,942,834
1,008,777 - - 1,008,777
51,747 - - 51,747
300,581 - - 300,581
268,660 - - 268,660
337,834 - - 337,834
1,967,599 - - 1,967,599
561,480 377,907 35,848 975,235
561,480 377,907 35,848 975,235

1,295,388 6,662,096 1,418,364 9,375,848

$ 1,856,868 $ 7,040,003 $ 1,454212 $ 10,351,083

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets

$ 1,716857 $ 975,235

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized gain on sale of investments (269,902) (676,180)
Net unrealized gain on investments (722,872) (237,754)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Unconditional promises to give (263) (2,110)
Inventories 1,795 2,888
Due to affiliates (213,912) 300,327
Total adjustments (1,205,154) (612,829
Net cash provided by operating activities 511,703 362,406
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale and withdrawal from investments 289,120 6,947,734

Purchase of investments

(947,855) (7,794,167)

Net cash used in investing activities (658,735) (846,433)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (147,032) (484,027)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 1,346,341 1,830,368

Cash and cash equivalents at end

$ 1,199309 $ 1,346,341

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The Entity

Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation”) is a nonstock, nonprofit
corporation sponsored by the Congregation of the Sisters of St. Agnes (the
"Congregation”). The Foundation receives gifts and bequests, raises funds for specific
projects or needs, administers and invests funds, and disburses payments to and for the
benefit of Agnesian HealthCare, Inc. at the discretion of its Board of Directors.
Operations of the St. Agnes Hospital gift shop are also included in the Foundation’s
financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). The ASC is the single
source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(GAAP) to be applied to nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with GAAP.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that directly affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents, excluding those held in the Foundation’s
investment portfolio as short-term investments and amounts whose use is limited or
restricted.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments are measured at fair value in the statements of financial position.
Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in unrestricted revenue unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Realized gains or losses are determined by
specific identification.

Inventories

Inventories consist of gift shop items and are valued at the lower of cost, determined on
the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, or market.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. In addition, amounts that were unrestricted in
the former St. Francis Home Foundation, Inc. at the time of merger, which occurred in
February 2009, are considered temporarily restricted based upon donor intent at the time
of the original donation. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets consist of investments and otherwise unrestricted amounts
that are available for use in carrying out the mission of the Foundation and
include those expendable resources which have been designated for special use
by the Foundation’s Board of Directors.

e Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Foundation has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.

e Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the Foundation in perpetuity.

Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

During 2011, management discovered that $172,452 classified as temporarily restricted
net assets in prior periods was not properly classified based on the donors’ intentions.
Accordingly, $169,952 and $2,500 have been reclassified to unrestricted and
permanently restricted net assets, respectively, in the accompanying statement of
activities for the year ended June 30, 2011.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Contributions

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions
to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as
either temporarnily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Foundation considers all unconditional promises to give to be fully collectible;
accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible promises to give has been provided. If
amounts become uncollectible, they are charged to operations in the period in which that
determination is made. All unconditional promises to give are receivable within one year;
accordingly, no present value discount is necessary.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation measures fair value of its financial instruments using a three-tier
hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has the ability to
access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive
markets.

e Inputs, other than quoted prices, that are observable for the asset or
liability.

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input
must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. The Foundation does not have any financial
instruments valued using Level 3 inputs.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Donated Services

The Foundation receives donated management and other general services from St. Agnes
Hospital. The value of such services is reflected in the accompanying statements of
activities at the approximate cost to provide these services.

Tax Status

The Foundation is a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The Foundation is also exempt from
state income taxes on related income.

In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, ASC Topic 740, /ncome Taxes,
requires an organization to assess whether it is more likely than not that a tax position
will be sustained upon examination of the technical merits of the position, assuming the
taxing authority has full knowledge of all information. If the tax position does not meet
the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit of the tax position is not
recognized in the financial statements.

The Foundation recorded no assets or liabilities for uncertain tax positions or
unrecognized tax benefits. Federal returns for the years ended 2008 and beyond remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 20, 2011, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 Investments

Investments, restricted and unrestricted, stated at fair value, consisted of the following at

June 30:
2011 2010
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,616,374 3,444 359
Certificates of deposit 1,132,056 1,109,429
U.S government and agency obligations 25,498 208,129
Corporate debt securities 957,874 1,013,321
Pooled equity mutual funds 2,449 745 812,177
Common stocks 4,998,170 2,953,585
Other investment - Samaritan House 290,000 279,000
Interest receivable 22,619 20,827
Total investments $ 11,492,336 9,840,827
Restricted investments consisted of the following at June 30:
2011 2010
Amounts designated by Board of Directors:
St. Agnes Hospital $ 740,057 -
Cancer Care 25,000 -
Amounts designated by donors.
St. Francis Home 3,335,150 3,017,990
Cardiology 1,360,511 1,412,522
Hospice 1,207,397 1,125,136
Community care 857,682 839,475
Samaritan Clinic 534,034 610,204
Domestic violence program 97,358 94,250
Waupun Memorial Hospital 92,778 91,059
Other specific health services and initiatives 1,410,185 1,303,579
Totals $ 9,660,152 $ 8,494,215

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and
overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is
reasonably possible that changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the

financial statements.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 Investments (Continued)

Investments income (loss) consisted of the following:

2011

Temporarily

Unrestricted

Restricted Total

Interest and dividend income $ 180,275 % 17,777 $ 198,052
Net realized gain on sale of investments 264,647 5,255 269,902
Net unrealized gain on investments 657,989 64,883 722,872
Investment fees (25,240) (2,489) (27,729
Total investment income $ 1,077,671 % 85,426 $ 1,163,097
2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

Interest and dividend income $ 132634 % 47518 $ 180,152
Net realized gain on sale of investments 603,039 73,141 676,180
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments (175,559) 413,313 237,754
Investment fees (17,345) (14,164) (31,509)
Total investment income $ 542,769 % 519,808 $ 1,062,577




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets include assets set aside in accordance with donor
restrictions as to time or use. Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the
following purposes at June 30:

2011 2010
St. Francis Home 3,020,150 $ 2,702,990
Cardiology 1,110,364 1,162,375
Hospice 1,197,397 1,115,136
Community care 290,190 268,983
Samaritan Clinic 469,034 545,204
Domestic violence program 67,931 64,823
Waupun Memorial Hospital 92,778 91,059
Other specific health services and initiatives 1,186,039 1,089,433
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 7433883 $ 7,040,003

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses, satisfying the
restricted purpose, or by occurrence of other events specified by donors. Net assets
released from donor restrictions for hospice totaled $257,635 and $247,125 in 2011 and
2010, respectively. Net assets released from donor restrictions for other specific health
services and initiatives totaled $1,067,644 and $1,131,009 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4

Note 5

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The Foundation’s permanently restricted net assets consisted of approximately 30
different donor-restricted endowment funds to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable for a variety of purposes as follows at June 30:

2011 2010
St. Francis Home $ 315000 $ 315,000
Cardiology 250,147 250,147
Hospice 10,000 10,000
Community care 567,492 570,492
Samaritan Clinic 65,000 65,000
Domestic violence program 29,427 29,427
Other specific health services and initiatives 224,146 214,146
Total permanently restricted net assets $ 1,461,212 $ 1,454,212

Endowments

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), as adopted by the Wisconsin state
legislature, as requiring the Foundation to preserve the fair value of the donor’s original
gift, as of the date of the gift, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets
(a) the original value of the donor’s gifts to the permanent endowment, (b) the original
value of a donor’s subsequent gifts to the permanent restricted endowment, and (c)
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of
the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.
The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until
those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5

Endowments (Continued)

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to preserve the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Under the Foundation’s investment policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
exceed the performance of the S&P 500 Stock Index while assuming a moderate level of
investment risk. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, in a time period of no

less than five years or greater than ten years, to provide an investment rate of return
between 7% and 8%.

To achieve its investment goals, the Foundation targets an asset allocation that will
achieve a balanced return of current income and long-term growth of principal while
exercising risk control. The Foundation’s asset allocations include a blend of equity and
debt securities and cash equivalents.

Interest and dividend earnings on donor restricted endowment funds are classified as
temporarily restricted net assets. Interest and dividends on donor restricted endowment

funds are appropriated for distribution at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

Permanent endowments, which are all from donor restricted funds, consisted of the
following at June 30

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2010 $ - $ 75476 $ 1454212 $1,529,688
2011 - 181,743 1,461,212 1,642,955
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5

Endowments (Continued)

Changes in endowment funds for 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Endowments at July 1, 2009

$ 15280 $ 1,418,364

Investment returns:

Interest and dividends 12,786 -
Net realized gains 66,880 -
Net unrealized losses (19,470) -
Total investment returns 60,196 -
Contributions - 35,848
Endowments at june 30, 2010 75,476 1,454,212
Investment returns:
Interest and dividends 15,288 -
Net realized gains 26,096 -
Net unrealized gains 64,883 -
Total investment returns 106,267 -
Contributions - 7,000

Endowments at June 30, 2011

$ 181,743 $ 1,461,212
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 Fair Value Measurements

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value.

e U.S. government and agency obligations and corporate debt securities are valued
using quotes from pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other
observable market data.

e Quoted market prices are used to determine the fair value of investments in
publicly traded common stocks and equity securities.

e Pooled equity mutual funds with investments in a single mutual fund determine
the net asset value (NAV) based on the quoted market price of the underlying
mutual fund. Those with multiple investments are determined based on the
quoted market prices of the underlying funds, or by using various pricing models,
when quoted prices are unavailable.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while
the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.
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‘Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s
assets at fair value as of june 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011

Assets at Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
U.S. government and agency obligations $ - 25498 % - $ 25,498
Corporate debt securities - 957,874 - 957,874
International pooled equity mutual funds - 2,449,745 - 2,449,745

Common stocks.
Consumer discretionary 370,637 - - 370,637
Consumer staples 328,776 - - 328,776
Energy 643,727 - - 643,727
Health care 1,293,176 - - 1,293,176
Information technology 1,711,984 - - 1,711,984
Matenals 297,780 - - 297,780
Telecommunications services 208,060 - - 208,060
Other 144,030 - - 144,030
Total assets $ 4998170 $ 3,433,117 $ - $ 8431287
2010

Assets at Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
U S. government and agency obligations $ - 208,129 % - % 208,129
Corporate debt secunties - 1,013,321 - 1,013,321
International pooled equity mutual funds - 812,177 - 812177

Common stocks.

Consumer discretionary 233,666 - - 233,666
Consumer staples 225,099 - - 225,099
Energy 202,902 - - 202,902
Health care 806,072 - - 806,072
Industrial 284,690 - - 284,690
Information technology 628,229 - - 628,229
Matenals 223,382 - - 223,382
Telecommunications services 226,740 - - 226,740
Other 122,805 - - 122,805
Total assets $ 2953585 $ 2033627 % - $ 4987212
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‘Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7

Note 8

Note 9

Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation had grants payable to St. Agnes Hospital, which is operated by Agnesian
HealthCare, Inc., totaling $338,222 and $552,134 at June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The Foundation had grants payable to St. Francis Home, an affiliate of
Agnesian HealthCare, Inc., totaling $347,900 at June 30, 2011 and 2010.

The Foundation received donated management and general services of $281,222 and
$268,660, valued at actual cost of the expense, from St. Agnes Hospital in 2011 and
2010, respectively. These amounts are reflected in the accompanying statements of
activities as contributions and management and general expenses.

In addition, the Foundation received donated use of facilities from St. Agnes Hospital.
The value of the use of facilities was not material and has not been recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to credit risk consist
principally of cash deposits in excess of insured limits in financial institutions and
investments.

The Foundation maintains depository relationships with area financial institutions that are
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured institutions. On November 9,
2010, the FDIC issued a final rule implementing Section 343 of the Dodd-Frank Wall
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act that provides for unlimited insurance
coverage of non-interest-bearing transaction accounts through December 31, 2012. In
addition, the Foundation maintains cash in interest-bearing accounts at these institutions
which are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. At June 30, 2011, the Foundation
exceeded the insured limits by $1,579,000. In addition, other investments held by
financial institutions are uninsured.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statements to conform to
the 2011 classifications.
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